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by Kevin Paddock, DTS Search Administrator 
“searchMaster@dts.ca.gov” 

State of  California Webmasters User Group 

Friday, September 28, 2007 



1. El Buscador Dice… 
• Site Search Sale: FREE! 

• Site Search Service Description Updated 

2. CSE, CSE/BE and You 

3. DTS Customers New and Old 

 

but first... Some gossip... 
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 ht://Dig, R.I.P. 

 Created by student at San Diego State University  

  the quintessential open source search engine 

 htdig was lasted updated: 2004-06-16. 

 The university no longer promotes or uses htdig 

 What killed ht://Dig? 

 Google Search Appliance 

 Looking for a free search service? 
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 DTS Site Search Sale – All Options are Free 
 “Basic” (formerly Tier 1)  

 No DTS assistance required 
 Your webmasters and programmers set up the SERP 
 Your site search “collection” already exists 
 It’s all in here: DTS Site Search Service Description 
 Example: California Tourism 

 “Branded” (formerly Tier 3) 
 DTS creates the SERP and up to 3 collections 
 DTS provides the search code (in Templates v1.20 files) 
 DTS provides your site-specific query parameters 

 “Administrator” (formerly Tier 5) 
 A “Branded” setup plus… 
 It’s all in here: Administrator Site Search Service Description 

 All Site Search Documentation Updated at Webtools site: 
 DTS Site Search Documentation 
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http://www.webtools.ca.gov/Search_Service/pdf/DTS_Site_Search_Description.pdf
http://www.visitcalifornia.ca.gov/
http://www.webtools.ca.gov/Search_Service/pdf/DTS_Site_Search_AdministratorLevelService.pdf
http://www.webtools.ca.gov/Search_Service/Documentation.asp


 CSE = Customer Search Engine 

 CSE/BE = Custom Search Engine / Business 
Edition 
 These are products from Google 

 Hosted Site Search 

 CSE: Free but with ads 

 CSE/BE: no ads, fee 

 Used on Service Center sites 
 Combines Google’s State, Fed and other collections in one 

interface 

 http://www.google.com/coop/cse/ 

 http://www.google.com/enterprise/csbe/ 
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http://www.google.com/coop/cse/
http://www.google.com/enterprise/csbe/


 Problems with these Google products 
 Very little control over reindexing 

 Limited layout options (BE does offer XML results) 

 Bottom Line: don’t use them for your site search 
 DTS Search is now free at all levels, so why would you? 

 Statewide search analytics are only possible if all or most 
State departments use the centralized DTS search service. 

 Cost savings associated with “economies of scale” 

 Because eServices say so. 
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 Alcoholic Beverage Control 
www.abc.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Alcohol Beverage Control Appeals Board 
www.abcappealsbd.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Alcohol Drug Programs 
www.adp.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Board of Equalization 
www.boe.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Business, Transportation and Housing Agency 
www.bth.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 CA Commission on Aging 
www.ccoa.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 CalFed Bay-Delta Program 
www.calfedewp.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 California Business Portal 
www.calbusiness.ca.gov  

 

 

 California Economic  Strategy Panel 
www.labor.ca.gov  

 

 

 California Gambling Control Commission 
www.cgcc.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 California Institute for Regenerative Medicine 
www.cirm.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 California Medical Assistance Commission 
www.cmac.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 California Tourism 
www.visitcalifornia.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Calohi 
www.calohi.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA - Board of  Behavioral Sciences 
www.bbs.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA - Bureau of Automotive Repair 
www.autorepair.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA - Dept. of Consumer Affairs 
www.dca.ca.gov  

 

 

 DCA - Bureau of Security and Investigative Services 
www.dca.ca.gov/bsis  

 

 

 

 DCA - Professional Fiduciaries Bureau 
 www.fiduciary.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA- Bureau of Electronic & Appliance Repair 
www.bear.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – Physical Therapy Board 
www.ptb.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – Board of Accountancy 
www.cba.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA –  PAC 
www.pac.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – California State Athletic Commission  
www.dca.ca.gov/csac/  

 

 

 

 DCA – Bureau of Naturopathic Medicine 
www.naturopathic.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – The Acupuncture Board 
www. acupuncture.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – Respiratory Care Board 
www.rcp.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – Board of Registered Nursing 
www.rn.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – Telephone Medical Advice Services 
www.tmas.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DCA – Board of Occupational Therapy  
www.bot.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Delta Vision 
www.deltavision.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Boating and Waterways 
www.dbw.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Child Support Services 
www.childsup.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Community Services and Development 
www.csd.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Corrections & Rehab. 
www.cdcr.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Fish & Game 
www.dfg.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Transportation 
www.dot.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Transportation - TPP 
www.dot.ca.gov/ttp  

 

 

 Dept. of Transportation - District 12 
www.dot.ca.gov/dist12  

 

 

 

 DHS - Dept. of Health Services 
DHS - Medi-Cal 

www.medi-cal.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DMH - Dept. of Mental Health 
www.dmh.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DMV - Dept. of Motor Vehicles 
www.dmv.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DMV - Dept. of Motor Vehicles - ES 
www.es.dmv.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DTS - California Online Directory 
www.cold.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DTS - Dept. of Techonolgy Services 
www.dts.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DTS - Service Catalog 
www.servicecatalog.dts.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 EDD – LMID 

 

 eServices.ca.gov 
www.eservices.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Fair Employment and Housing Commission 
www.fehc.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board 
www.mrmib.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Office of Administrative Law 
www.oal.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Office of Patient Advocate 
(under Dept. of Managed Health Care) 

www.opa.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Office of Systems Integration – EBT 

 

 Office of Systems Integration 
www.osi.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Office of Systems Integration – WDTIP 

 

 Office of Traffic Safety 
www.ots.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Peace Officer Standards and Training 
www.post.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Sierra Nevada Conservancy 
www.sierranevada.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 State and Consumer Services Agency 
www.scsa.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 State Chief Information Officer 
www.cio.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 State Controller’s Office 
www.sco.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 State Lands Commission 
www.slc.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 State Library 
www.library.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 State Treasurer’s Office - Buy California Bonds 
www.buycaliforniabonds.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 State Treasurer’s Office 
www.treasurer.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Watershed Program 
www.baydeltawatershed.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 WebTools 
www.webtools.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Wildlife Conservation Board 
www.wcb.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Dept. of Industrial Relations 
www.dir.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 California Broadband Initiative 
www.calink.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 DTS - Intern Framework 
www.internframework.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Office of the Inspector General 
www.oig.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 BTH - yourhome 
www.yourhome.ca.gov 

 

 

 

 www.sucasa.ca.gov  
 
 

 

 Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
www.opr.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Department of Housing and Community Development 
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/  

 

 

 

 Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board 
http://www.vcgcb.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Department of Food & Agriculture 
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Delta Protection Commission 
http://www.delta.ca.gov  

 

 

 

 Office of the Secretary of Education 
http://www.ose.ca.gov/  

 

 

 

 Department of Pesticide Regulation 
http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/  

 

 

 

 Department of Social Services 
www.dss.ca.gov/  

 

 

 

 California Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board 
http://www.cuiab.ca.gov/  

 

 

 Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment 
http://www.oehha.ca.gov/ 
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 Contact: 

 Kevin Paddock, Search Personage 

 DTS: 464-4233 

 

 Random Number for T-Shirt  
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http://www.random.org/integers/?num=1&min=1&max=200&col=1&base=10&format=html&rnd=new

